VII. STANDING COMMITTEES

B. Finance, Audit and Facilities Committee

Approval of a Resolution to Refund Outstanding Bonds

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

It is the recommendation of the administration and the Finance, Audit and Facilities Committee that the Board of Regents approve the attached resolution to allow for the refunding of bonds issued by or on behalf of the University under certain conditions for only the four refunding candidates specified in the resolution until 12/31/2008; and that the President or his designee be delegated authority to issue the bonds, to establish all other terms of the bonds, and to execute other documents and approvals as required to complete the transactions.

BACKGROUND:

Recently, as interest rates have fallen, there have been opportunities for refunding bonds issued by or on behalf of the University. The fixed rate bonds that are candidates for refunding are the 1996 Housing and Dining Revenue and Refunding Bonds, the 2000 Intercollegiate Athletics bonds, and the 1999 Educational Research Properties bonds (4225 Roosevelt).

The University's General Revenue Bonds 2004A/B variable rate bonds are candidates for refunding due to recent developments in the bond insurance market. Recent weekly rates for these bonds have been higher with bond insurance than they would have been without bond insurance. Redeeming and reissuing these bonds is the most direct way to eliminate the bond insurer burden. The new bonds would be issued as variable rate bonds without insurance.

Since the interest rate environment is constantly changing, it is important that the university be able to quickly react to potential savings opportunities.

FINANCING STRUCTURE:

These are purely financial transactions that will only be undertaken if the benefits from the refundings reach a material level of savings. The maturity date of the bonds will not be extended.

REVIEW AND APPROVALS:

The resolution and terms have been recommended by the University's financial advisor and reviewed by the Treasury Office and the Senior Vice President for Finance and Facilities. This recommendation has been reviewed by the University's financial advisor and bond counsel.

Attachment: Resolution

BOARD OF REGENTS UNIVERSITY OF WASHINGTON RESOLUTION

DATED FEBRUARY 21, 2008

Authorizing the issuance and sale of

Not Exceeding \$140,000,000 UNIVERSITY OF WASHINGTON GENERAL REVENUE REFUNDING BONDS, SERIES 2008

Table of Contents

		Page
Section 1.	Definitions	3
Section 2.	Findings	14
Section 3.	Authorization and Purpose of 2008 Bonds	14
Section 4.	Description of 2008 Bonds	15
Section 5.	Execution	15
Section 6.	Authentication	16
Section 7.	Registration, Transfer and Exchange	16
Section 8.	Mutilated, Destroyed, Lost or Stolen 2008 Bonds	18
Section 9.	Payments of Principal, Redemption Price and Interest; Persons Entitled Thereto	19
Section 10.	Acts of Registered Owners; Evidence of Ownership	20
Section 11.	Form of 2008 Bonds	20
Section 12.	Redemption	23
Section 13.	Source of Repayment and Security for 2008 Bonds	24
Section 14.	Application of 2008 Bond Proceeds	25
Section 15.	Bond Fund	25
Section 16.	Investment of Funds	26
Section 17.	Establishment of Additional Accounts and Subaccounts	26
Section 18.	Additional Bonds	26
Section 19.	Covenants Regarding Tax Exemption	26
Section 20.	No Recourse Against Individuals	27
Section 21.	Defeasance	27
Section 22.	Approval of Official Statement	28
Section 23.	Determination of Certain Matters Affecting 2008 Bonds	28
Section 24.	Undertaking to Provide Continuing Disclosure	30
Section 25.	Payment Agreements	30
Section 26.	Supplemental Resolutions	31
Section 27.	Concerning the Registered Owners	32
Section 28.	Determination of Registered Owners' Concurrence	33
Section 29.	University Acquisition of 2008 Bonds; Remarketing	33

Section 30.	Contract-Savings Clause	34
Section 31.	No Benefits to Outside Parties	34
Section 32.	Immediate Effect	35

BOARD OF REGENTS

UNIVERSITY OF WASHINGTON

RESOLUTION

A RESOLUTION of the Board of Regents of the University of Washington providing for the authorization, sale, issuance and delivery of the UNIVERSITY OF WASHINGTON GENERAL REVENUE REFUNDING BONDS, SERIES 2008, in an aggregate principal amount not exceeding \$140,000,000 for the purpose of refunding certain outstanding bonds and to pay the costs of issuance; providing for the date, form, terms, maturities and redemption of the bonds; providing for the redemption of the outstanding bonds to be refunded; providing for the payment of and establishing the security for such bonds; delegating authority to an authorized representative of the University to make certain determinations and appointments with respect to the bonds of this issue from time to time; and authorizing the execution of documents in connection with the issuance and sale of such bonds.

WHEREAS, the Legislature, pursuant to the Bond Act (as hereinafter defined) has authorized the Board of Regents to sell and issue revenue bonds to finance the acquisition, construction, and equipping of University facilities; and

WHEREAS, the University has outstanding its Housing and Dining System Revenue Refunding Bonds Junior Lien Series, 1996, issued under date of February 1, 1996, pursuant to a Resolution dated January 19, 1996, which remain outstanding as follows:

Principal Amounts	Interest Rates
\$ 990,000	4.900%
1,045,000	5.000
1,095,000	5.000
7,480,000	5.125
12,915,000	5.000
	\$ 990,000 1,045,000 1,095,000 7,480,000

(the "1996 Bonds"); and

WHEREAS, the 1996 Bonds are subject to optional redemption at the option of the University in whole or in part on any date on or after December 1, 2006 at the following prices (expressed as a percentage of par) plus accrued interest to the date of redemption:

Redemption Dates	Redemption Prices	
December 1, 2006 through November 30, 2007	102%	
December 1, 2007 through November 30, 2008	101	
December 1, 2008 and thereafter	100	
; and		

WHEREAS, there are outstanding the Educational Research Properties Lease Revenue Bonds (4225 Roosevelt Project), Series 1999A, issued on behalf of the University under date of June 1, 1999, which remain outstanding as follows:

Maturity Dates (June 1)	Principal Amounts	Interest Rates
2013	\$ 965,000	5.000%
2014	1,020,000	5.100
2019	5,985,000	5.375
2029	18,080,000	5.375

(the "1999 Bonds"); and

WHEREAS, the 1999 Bonds are subject to optional redemption at the option of Educational Research Properties in whole or in part in authorized denominations on any date on or after June 1, 2009, at a price of par plus accrued interest to the date of redemption; and

WHEREAS, the University has outstanding its Department of Intercollegiate Athletics Revenue Bonds, Series 2000, issued under date of December 1, 2000, pursuant to a Resolution dated October 20, 2000, which remain outstanding as follows:

Maturity Dates (June 1)	Principal Amounts	Interest Rates
2008	\$ 1,395,000	4.70%
2009	1,460,000	4.75
2010	1,530,000	4.80
2011	1,600,000	4.90
2012	1,680,000	5.00
2013	1,765,000	5.10
2014	1,855,000	5.15

(the "2000 Bonds"); and

WHEREAS, the 2000 Bonds are subject to optional redemption at the option of the University in whole or in part on any date on or after June 1, 2007, at a price of par plus accrued interest to the date of redemption; and

WHEREAS, the University has outstanding its General Revenue Bonds, 2004A and 2004B, issued under date of October 21, 2004, pursuant to a Resolution dated July 16, 2004, which remain outstanding as follows:

Maturity Date		
(December 1)	Series	Principal Amount
2036	2004A	\$33,385,000
2036	2004B	27,335,000

(the "2004 Bonds"); and

WHEREAS, the 2004 Bonds are subject to optional redemption at the option of the University, in whole or in part, in principal amounts which permit all remaining Outstanding Bonds to continue in authorized denominations, on any date at a redemption price equal to the principal amount thereof plus interest accrued to the redemption date; and

WHEREAS, the 1996 Bonds, the 1999 Bonds, the 2000 Bonds, and the 2004 Bonds (collectively, the "Refunding Candidates") may be redeemed prior to their maturities as described above; and

WHEREAS, the University has been advised that debt service savings may be obtained by refunding some or all of the 1996 Bonds, the 1999 Bonds and the 2000 Bonds, and that removal of the municipal bond insurance provider for the 2004 Bonds may be facilitated, through the issuance of one or more series of general revenue refunding bonds in the aggregate principal amount of not to exceed \$140,000,000 (the "2008 Bonds");

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF REGENTS OF THE UNIVERSITY OF WASHINGTON, as follows:

Section 1. Definitions.

The terms defined in this Section 1 shall, for all purposes of this resolution (including the recitals) and of any resolution supplemental hereto, have the following meanings:

Acquired Obligations means the Government Obligations acquired by the University under the terms of this resolution and an Escrow Agreement to effect the defeasance and refunding of Refunding Candidates.

Additional Bonds means one or more series of additional obligations of the University payable from General Revenues.

Authorized Denominations means:

(a) with respect to 2008 Bonds in the Fixed Rate Mode or Term Mode, \$5,000 and any integral multiple thereof within a maturity, and

with respect to 2008 Bonds in the Daily Mode, the Weekly Mode, or the Commercial Paper Mode, \$100,000 and any integral multiple of \$5,000 in excess thereof.

Authorized Representative of the University means the President of the University or the designee(s) of the President for the purposes of one or more duties of the Authorized Representative under this resolution.

Bank Bonds has the meaning set forth in the applicable Reimbursement Agreement.

Beneficial Owner means any person that has or shares the power, directly or indirectly, to make investment decisions concerning ownership of any 2008 Bonds (including persons holding 2008 Bonds through nominees, depositories or other intermediary).

Board means the Board of Regents of the University, which exists and functions pursuant to chapter 28B.20 RCW, as amended from time to time.

Bond Act means, together, chapter 28B.140 RCW and chapter 28B.142, in each case as amended from time to time.

Bond Counsel means an attorney or firm of attorneys whose opinion is accepted in the national tax-exempt capital markets as to the issuance and validity of municipal securities and as to the interest paid thereon being exempt from federal income taxation, which attorney or firm of attorneys has been approved by, selected by or retained by the University from time to time.

Bond Fund means the special fund designated as the General Revenue Bond Redemption Fund, 2008.

Bond Insurance Policy means the policy of financial guaranty insurance delivered by a Bond Insurer at the time of issuance and delivery of 2008 Bonds to be insured.

Bond Insurer means the issuer of any Bond Insurance Policy pertaining to any 2008 Bonds.

Bond Purchase Contract means the Bond Purchase Contract(s) between the University and the underwriter(s) for each series of the 2008 Bonds pertaining to the initial sale and purchase of the 2008 Bonds.

Bond Register means the registration books maintained by the Registrar containing the names and addresses of the Registered Owners of the Bonds.

Bond Year means each one-year period that ends on the date selected by the University. The first and last Bond Years may be short periods. If no day is selected by the University before the earlier of the final maturity date of the 2008 Bonds or the date that is five years after the date of issuance of the 2008 Bonds, Bond Years end on each anniversary of the date of issue and on the final maturity date of the 2008 Bonds.

Bonds mean the Outstanding 2004 Bonds, the Outstanding 2007 Bonds, the 2008 Bonds and any Additional Bonds.

Business Day means a day (a) on which banks in Seattle, Washington or New York, New York, the Securities Depository, the Credit Facility Issuer, the Liquidity Facility, or the Remarketing Agent are not authorized or required to remain closed and (b) on which the New York Stock Exchange is not closed.

Call Date means the earliest date(s) on which the Refunding Candidates may be called for redemption under the terms of the resolutions authorizing their issuance.

Closing Date means each date on which a series of 2008 Bonds are issued and delivered in return for payment of the full purchase price therefor.

Code means the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as heretofore or hereafter amended, together with all corresponding and applicable final, temporary or proposed regulations and revenue rulings as issued or amended with respect thereto by the United States Treasury Department or the Internal Revenue Service to the extent applicable to the 2008 Bonds.

Commercial Paper Mode means the Mode during which the 2008 Bonds bear interest at a Commercial Paper Rate or Rates.

Commercial Paper Rate means the interest rate (per annum) on any 2008 Bond in the Commercial Paper Mode determined pursuant to the applicable Remarketing Agreement or Trust Agreement for such 2008 Bonds.

Commission means the Securities and Exchange Commission.

Continuing Disclosure Certificate means the certificate of the University, if required under the Rule, undertaking to provide ongoing disclosure to assist the underwriters for the 2008 Bonds of any series in complying with the Rule.

Credit Facility means a policy of municipal bond insurance, a letter of credit, surety bond, line of credit, guarantee or other financial instrument or any combination of the foregoing, which obligates a third party to make payment or provide funds for the payment of financial obligations of the University with respect to any series of the 2008 Bonds, including but not limited to payment of the scheduled principal of and interest on 2008 Bonds. There may be more than one Credit Facility for a series of 2008 Bonds.

Credit Facility Issuer means the issuer of any Credit Facility.

Current Mode means, with respect to any series of the 2008 Bonds, the Mode then in effect.

Daily Mode means the Mode during which a series of the 2008 Bonds bear interest at the Daily Rate.

Daily Rate means the per annum interest rate for a series of the 2008 Bonds in the Daily Mode determined pursuant to the Remarketing Agreement or Trust Agreement for such 2008 Bonds.

Derivative Payment Date means any date specified in a Payment Agreement on which a University Payment is due and payable under the Payment Agreement.

DTC means The Depository Trust Company, New York, New York as depository for the 2008 Bonds, or any successor or substitute depository for the 2008 Bonds.

Escrow Agent means any escrow agent selected by the Authorized Representative of the University in accordance with this resolution.

Escrow Agreement means an Escrow Deposit Agreement to be dated as of the applicable Closing Date.

Federal Tax Certificate means certificate of that name executed by the Authorized Representative of the University at the time of issuance and delivery of each series of the 2008 Bonds.

Fiscal Year means the University's duly adopted fiscal year, currently ending June 30.

Fitch means Fitch Ratings, Inc., organized and existing under the laws of the State of Delaware, its successors and their assigns, and, if such organization shall be dissolved or liquidated or shall no longer perform the functions of a securities rating agency, **Fitch** shall be deemed to refer to any other nationally recognized securities rating agency (other than S&P or Moody's) designated by the Authorized Representative of the University.

Fixed Mode means the Mode in which a series of the 2008 Bonds bear interest at a Fixed Rate or Fixed Rates to the Maturity Date or Maturity Dates.

Fixed Rate means a per annum interest rate or rates borne by a series of the 2008 Bonds to the maturity thereof determined pursuant to Section 23 and the Remarketing Agreement or Trust Agreement for such 2008 Bonds.

General Revenues means all nonappropriated income, revenues, and receipts of the University if and to the extent such funds are not restricted in their use by law, regulation, or contract. For example, the following items are restricted and, therefore, excluded:

- (a) Appropriations to the University by the State from the State's General Fund;
- (b) Each fund the purpose of which has been restricted in writing by the terms of the gift or grant under which such fund has been donated, or by the donor thereof;
- (c) Fees imposed upon students as a condition of enrollment at the University, including but not limited to services and activities fees, building fees, and technology fees; and

(d) Revenues and receipts attributable to auxiliary systems established under RCW 28B.10.300 and Metro Tract Revenue; provided that all or a portion of such revenues and receipts attributable to auxiliary systems may be included in General Revenues upon compliance with Section 13(c)(2) and, upon such inclusion, this subsection (d) shall be deemed to be amended accordingly without further action by the University.

Unrestricted fund balances, to the extent that they were accumulated from money that was received as *General Revenues*, also would be includable and available to pay obligations secured by *General Revenues*. Upon the removal of any income, revenues, or receipts from General Revenues pursuant to Section 13(d), this definition of General Revenues shall be deemed to be amended accordingly without further action by the University.

Government Obligations means government obligations as are authorized to be used for refunding purposes by chapter 39.53 RCW, as amended or restated from time to time.

Interest Payment Date means the dates selected by the Authorized Representative of the University and set forth in the Bond Purchase Contract, Trust Agreement or Remarketing Agreement, as applicable.

Interest Rate means a Fixed Rate, Daily Rate, Weekly Rate, Commercial Paper Rate, or Term Rate, as the context requires.

Irrevocable Deposit means the irrevocable deposit of money or Government Obligations in order to provide for the payment of all or a portion of the principal of, premium, if any, and interest on any 2008 Bonds in accordance with, and simultaneously meeting all the requirements of, Section 21.

Issuance Costs means, without intending thereby to limit or restrict any proper definition of such costs under any applicable laws and GAAP, the following:

- (a) costs reasonably incurred incident to preparing, offering, selling, issuing and delivering the 2008 Bonds, including, without limitation, the fees and expenses of Bond Counsel, special counsel (if any) and financial advisor to the University, bond printing, CUSIP bureau fees, rating agency fees, escrow agent fees and recording and filing fees;
- (b) the fees and expenses payable to the Registrar incident to the Registrar's acceptance of its duties under this resolution; and
 - (c) fees or premiums due to any Credit Facility Issuer.

Legislature means the Legislature of the State.

Letter of Representations means the blanket issuer letter of representation, signed by the Authorized Representative of the University and accepted by DTC pertaining to the payment of

the 2008 Bonds and the "book-entry" system for evidencing the beneficial ownership of the 2008 Bonds.

Liquidity Facility means a line of credit, standby purchase agreement or other financial instrument or any combination of the foregoing, which obligates a third party to make payment or to provide funds for the payment of the Purchase Price of a series of the 2008 Bonds (or portion thereof). There may be more than one Liquidity Facility for a series of 2008 Bonds, and the University may provide self-liquidity for a series of 2008 Bonds, all as set forth in the applicable Remarketing Agreement or Trust Agreement.

Liquidity Facility Issuer means the issuer of any Liquidity Facility.

Maturity Date means the date or dates set forth in the Bond Purchase Contract, Trust Agreement, or Remarketing Agreement, as applicable.

Maximum Rate means the maximum rate for 2008 Bonds set forth in the applicable Trust Agreement or Remarketing Agreement.

Mode means the Daily Mode, Weekly Mode, Commercial Paper Mode, Term Mode, or the Fixed Mode, as the context may require.

Metro Tract means the "university tract" as defined in RCW 28B.20.381 to include the tract of land in the city of Seattle, consisting of approximately ten acres, originally known as the "old university grounds," as amended to the date of this resolution, and more recently referred to as the "metropolitan tract," together with all buildings, improvements, facilities, and appurtenances thereon.

Metro Tract Revenue means all revenues of the University derived from operating, managing, and leasing the Metro Tract.

Moody's means Moody's Investors Service, Inc., a corporation duly organized and existing under and by virtue of the laws of the State of Delaware, and its successors and assigns, except that if such corporation shall be dissolved or liquidated or shall no longer perform the functions of a securities rating agency, then the term **Moody's** shall be deemed to refer to any other nationally recognized securities rating agency (other than Fitch or S&P) selected by the Authorized Representative of the University.

MSRB means the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board or any successor to its functions.

Net Revenue means, with respect to any item or auxiliary revenues proposed to be added to General Revenues, revenues of such item or auxiliary less operating expenses. If the item or auxiliary revenues have previously been pledged to pay debt service on outstanding obligations of the University, the terms revenues and operating expenses shall be determined in accordance with the resolution(s) authorizing the outstranding indebtedness.

Notice Parties means, with respect to each series of the 2008 Bonds, the University, the University's financial advisor, the Registrar, any Remarketing Agent, and any Liquidity Facility Issuer or Credit Facility Issuer.

1996 Bonds means the University of Washington Housing and Dining System Revenue Refunding Bonds Junior Lien, Series 1996, currently outstanding in the aggregate principal amount of \$23,525,000.

1999 Bonds means the Educational Research Properties Lease Revenue Bonds (4225 Roosevelt Project), Series 1999A, currently outstanding in the aggregate principal amount of \$26,050,000.

Opinion of Bond Counsel means an opinion in writing of Bond Counsel.

Outstanding means, as of any particular time, all Bonds issued theretofore except:

- (a) Bonds theretofore canceled by the Registrar after purchase by the University;
- (b) Bonds for which an Irrevocable Deposit has been made, but only to the extent that the principal of and interest on such Bonds are payable from such Irrevocable Deposit; provided, that the Bonds to be paid or redeemed with such Irrevocable Deposit shall be deemed to be Outstanding for the purpose of transfers and exchanges or replacement of mutilated, lost, stolen or destroyed Bonds under the proceedings authorizing their issuance;
- (c) temporary, mutilated, lost, stolen or destroyed Bonds for which new Bonds have been issued pursuant to the resolution authorizing their issuance; and
- (d) Bonds exchanged for new Bonds pursuant to the resolution authorizing their issuance.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, 2008 Bonds that are Bank Bonds shall remain outstanding until the applicable Credit Facility Issuer or Liquidity Facility Issuer is paid all amounts due on such 2008 Bonds.

Participant means (a) any person for which, from time to time, DTC effects book-entry transfers and pledges of securities pursuant to the book-entry system or (b) any securities broker or dealer, bank, trust company or other person that clears through or maintains a custodial relationship with a person referred to in (a).

Payment Agreement means a written contract or agreement between or on behalf of the University and a Reciprocal Payor, which provides that the University's obligations thereunder will be conditioned on the absence of: (a) a failure by the Reciprocal Payor to make any payment required thereunder when due and payable, and (b) a default thereunder with respect to the financial status of the Reciprocal Payor; and

- (1) under which the University is obligated to pay, on one or more scheduled and specified Derivative Payment Dates, the University Payments in exchange for the Reciprocal Payor's obligation to pay or to cause to be paid to the University, on the same scheduled and specified Derivative Payment Dates, the Reciprocal Payments; *i.e.*, the contract must provide for net payments;
- (2) for which the University's obligations to make all or any portion of University Payments are payable from General Revenues;
- (3) under which Reciprocal Payments are to be made directly into the Bond Fund;
- (4) for which the University Payments are either specified to be one or more fixed amounts or are determined according to a formula set forth in the Payment Agreement; and
- (5) for which the Reciprocal Payments are either specified to be one or more fixed amounts or are determined according to a formula set forth in the Payment Agreement.

Person means an individual, a corporation, a partnership, limited liability company, an association, a joint stock company, a trust, an unincorporated organization, a governmental body or a political subdivision, a municipal corporation, a public corporation or any other group or organization of individuals.

Private Person means any natural person engaged in a trade or business or any trust, estate, partnership, association, company or corporation.

Private Person Use means the use of property in a trade or business by a Private Person if such use is other than as a member of the general public. Private Person Use includes ownership of the property by the Private Person as well as other arrangements that transfer to the Private Person the actual or beneficial use of the property (such as a lease, management or incentive payment contract or other special arrangement) in such a manner as to set the Private Person apart from the general public. Use of property as a member of the general public includes attendance by the Private Person at municipal meetings or business rental of property to the Private Person on a day-to-day basis if the rental paid by such Private Person is the same as the rental paid by any Private Person who desires to rent the property. Use of property by nonprofit community groups or community recreational groups is not treated as Private Person Use if such use is incidental to the governmental uses of property, the property is made available for such use by all such community groups on an equal basis and such community groups are charged only a de minimis fee to cover custodial expenses.

Purchase Date means the dates selected by the Authorized Representative of the University and set forth in the Trust Agreement or Remarketing Agreement, as applicable.

Purchase Price has the meaning set forth in the Trust Agreement or Remarketing Agreement, as applicable.

Rating Agency means Fitch, Moody's or S&P.

Rating Category means the generic rating categories of a Rating Agency, without regard to any refinement or gradation of such rating category by a numerical modifier or otherwise.

RCW means the Revised Code of Washington, as now in existence or hereafter amended, or any successor codification of the laws of the State.

Reciprocal Payment means any payment to be made to, or for the benefit of, the University under the Payment Agreement by the Reciprocal Payor.

Reciprocal Payor means any bank or corporation, partnership or other entity that is a party to the Payment Agreement and that is obligated to make one or more Reciprocal Payments thereunder.

Record Date means:

- (a) with respect to 2008 Bonds in the Fixed Mode or Term Mode, the 15th day (whether or not a Business Day) of the month next preceding each Interest Payment Date; and
- (b) with respect to all other Modes, the Business Day immediately prior to the applicable Interest Payment Date.

Redemption Date means the date fixed for redemption of 2008 Bonds subject to redemption in any notice of redemption given in accordance with the terms hereof or the terms of an applicable Trust Agreement, Remarketing Agreement or Bond Purchase Contract.

Redemption Price means amounts to be paid to redeem the 2008 Bonds on the Redemption Date as set forth in the applicable Bond Purchase Contract, Trust Agreement, Remarketing Agreement, or Section 12(a) as applicable.

Refunded Bonds means the Refunding Candidates designated by the Authorized Representative of the University pursuant to Section 23 of this resolution.

Refunding Candidates means the 1996 Bonds, the 1999 Bonds, the 2000 Bonds and the 2004 Bonds.

Registered Owner means the person named as the registered owner of a 2008 Bond on the Bond Register. For so long as the 2008 Bonds are held by a Securities Depository or its nominee, such Securities Depository shall be deemed to be the Registered Owner.

Registrar means the Fiscal Agency, whose duties include registering and authenticating the 2008 Bonds, maintaining the Bond Register, registering the transfer of the 2008 Bonds, paying interest on and principal of the 2008 Bonds, and drawing on any Credit Facility securing 2008 Bonds for such purpose, and drawing any amounts under any Credit Facility or Liquidity

Facility for the purpose of paying the Purchase Price of any 2008 Bonds payable pursuant to such Credit Facility or Liquidity Facility.

Reimbursement Agreement means a Reimbursement Agreement between the University and any Credit Facility Issuer or Liquidity Facility Issuer, and any and all modifications, alterations, and amendments and supplements thereto.

Remarketing Agent means one or more investment banking firms selected from time to time by the Authorized Representative of the University to serve as remarketing agent for 2008 Bonds pursuant to a Remarketing Agreement.

Remarketing Agreement means a Remarketing Agreement relating to 2008 Bonds between the University and any Remarketing Agent, or any similar agreement, as it may be amended or supplemented from time to time in accordance with its terms.

Rule means the Commission's Rule 15c2-12 under the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934, as amended from time to time.

Securities Depository means any clearing agency registered under Section 17A of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended.

Serial Bonds means those 2008 Bonds designated as serial bonds in the Bond Purchase Contract.

SID means a state information depository for the state of Washington (if one is created).

Special Record Date means a special date fixed to determine the names and addresses of holders of the 2008 Bonds for purposes of paying interest on a special interest payment date for defaulted or overdue interest as the case may be.

State means the state of Washington.

S&P means Standard & Poor's Ratings Services, a Division of The McGraw-Hill Companies, and its successors and assigns, except that if such corporation shall be dissolved or liquidated or shall no longer perform the functions of a securities rating agency, then the term S&P shall be deemed to refer to any other nationally recognized securities rating agency (other than Moody's or Fitch) selected by the Authorized Representative of the University.

Term Bonds means 2008 Bonds, if any, designated as term bonds in the applicable Bond Purchase Contract.

Term Rate means the per annum interest rate for a series of 2008 Bonds in the Term Rate Mode determined pursuant to the Remarketing Agreement or Trust Agreement for such 2008 Bonds.

Term Rate Mode means the Mode during which a series of 2008 Bonds bear interest at the Term Rate.

Trust Agreement means a Trust Agreement entered into between the University and a Trustee with respect to one or more series of 2008 Bonds, setting forth the terms of such series of 2008 Bonds.

Trustee means a bond trustee selected by the Authorized Representative of the University to act on behalf of owners of one or more series of 2008 Bonds pursuant to a Trust Agreement.

2000 Bonds means the University of Washington Department of Intercollegiate Athletics Revenue Bonds, Series 2000, currently outstanding in the aggregate principal amount of \$11,285,000.

2004 Bonds mean the University of Washington General Revenue Bonds, 2004A and 2004B, currently outstanding in the principal amount of \$60,720,000.

2007 Bonds means the University of Washington General Revenue Bonds, 2007, currently outstanding in the principal amount of \$138,405,000.

2008 Bonds means the University of Washington General Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2008[__], issued in one or more series authorized to be sold and issued by this resolution.

University means the University of Washington, a higher educational institution of the State, the main campus of which is located at Seattle, Washington.

University Payment means any payment required to be made by or on behalf of the University under a Payment Agreement and which is determined according to a formula set forth in the Payment Agreement.

Weekly Mode means the Mode during which a series of the 2008 Bonds bear interest at the Weekly Rate.

Weekly Rate means the per annum interest rate for a series of the 2008 Bonds in the Weekly Mode determined pursuant to the Remarketing Agreement or Trust Agreement for such 2008 Bonds.

Interpretation. In this resolution, unless the context otherwise requires:

(a) The terms "hereby," "hereof," "hereto," "herein, "hereunder" and any similar terms, as used in this resolution, refer to this resolution as a whole and not to any particular article, section, subdivision or clause hereof, and the term "hereafter" shall mean after, and the term "heretofore" shall mean before, the date of this resolution;

- (b) Words of the masculine gender shall mean and include correlative words of the feminine and neuter genders and words importing the singular number shall mean and include the plural number and vice versa;
- (c) Words importing persons shall include firms, associations, partnerships (including limited partnerships), trusts, corporations, limited liability companies and other legal entities, including public bodies, as well as natural persons;
- (d) Any headings preceding the text of the several articles and sections of this resolution, and any table of contents or marginal notes appended to copies hereof, shall be solely for convenience of reference and shall not constitute a part of this resolution, nor shall they affect its meaning, construction or effect;
- (e) All references herein to "articles," "sections" and other subdivisions or clauses are to the corresponding articles, sections, subdivisions or clauses hereof.
- (f) Whenever any consent or direction is required to be given by the University, such consent or direction shall be deemed given when given by the Authorized Representative of the University or his or her designee, respectively, and all references herein to the Authorized Representative of the University shall be deemed to include references to his or her designee, as the case may be.

Section 2. Findings.

The Board hereby finds as follows:

- (a) It is in the best interests of the University to refund certain outstanding bonds of the University, or issued on behalf of the University, through the issuance of 2008 Bonds in one or more series, upon the terms and conditions set forth for the 2008 Bonds in this resolution.
- (b) It is necessary and in the best interest of the University to issue the 2008 Bonds payable from General Revenues.
- (c) Subject to receipt of each of the items required in Section 25, the Payment Agreement, if fully performed by all parties thereto, will result in a lower net cost of borrowing with respect to the 2008 Bonds issued in connection with the Payment Agreement.

Section 3. Authorization and Purpose of 2008 Bonds.

The 2008 Bonds shall be in an aggregate principal amount not exceeding \$140,000,000 and shall be issued in one or more series to refund all or a portion of the Refunding Candidates and to pay Issuance Costs. The 2008 Bonds shall be issued under terms determined pursuant to Section 23, as further set forth in the Bond Purchase Contract, Remarketing Agreement and/or Trust Agreement for such series of 2008 Bonds; shall be numbered in the manner determined by the Registrar; and shall be issued in fully registered form in Authorized Denominations.

Section 4. Description of 2008 Bonds.

(a) General Terms. The 2008 Bonds shall be dated such date, shall bear interest at such rates and in such Modes, and shall mature on the Maturity Dates, as determined pursuant to Section 23, as further set forth in the applicable Bond Purchase Contract, Remarketing Agreement or Trust Agreement for such series of 2008 Bonds. The 2008 Bonds shall bear interest determined within Modes selected by the Authorized Representative of the University from time to time. All 2008 Bonds shall be issued in the form of fully registered 2008 Bonds in Authorized Denominations and, unless the Registrar shall otherwise direct, shall be numbered R-1 and upwards.

The University may designate one or more series or subseries of the 2008 Bonds from time to time. At the written direction of the Authorized Representative of the University, the Registrar shall designate a particular principal amount of 2008 Bonds (in Authorized Denominations) as a series or subseries. A series of 2008 Bonds shall be identified by sequential letters and a subseries of 2008 Bonds shall be further identified by sequential numbers (e.g., Series 2008A, Series 2008B for series; Series 2008A-1, Series 2008A-2 for subseries). Upon such designation, such 2008 Bonds shall be a series or subseries, as applicable, for this purposes of this resolution, unless and until consolidated or changed to another series or subseries designation by written direction of the Authorized Representative of the University. All 2008 Bonds of a series shall be in the same Mode, but any two series need not be in the same Mode.

- (b) *Terms*. Principal of and interest and any premium on the 2008 Bonds shall be payable in lawful money of the United States of America.
- (c) *Modes*. The terms applicable to 2008 Bonds in the Daily Mode, the Weekly Mode, the Term Mode, the Commercial Paper Mode or the Fixed Mode, and provisions for conversions among such Modes, shall be as provided in the applicable Remarketing Agreement or Trust Agreement, as applicable.
- (d) Determinations Conclusive. If the 2008 Bonds of a series are in the Daily Mode, the Weekly Mode, the Term Mode, the Commercial Paper Mode or the Fixed Mode, the Interest Rates determined as provided in the Remarketing Agreement or Trust Agreement, as applicable, shall be conclusive.
- (e) *Maximum Rate*. No 2008 Bond shall bear interest at an Interest Rate higher than the Maximum Rate.

Section 5. Execution.

The 2008 Bonds shall be executed on behalf of the University by the manual or facsimile signatures of the President and the Secretary or Treasurer of the Board, and the official seal of the University shall be reproduced thereon. The validity of any 2008 Bond so executed shall not be affected by the fact that one or more of the officers whose signatures appear on such 2008 Bond have ceased to hold office at the time of issuance or authentication or at any time thereafter.

Section 6. Authentication.

No 2008 Bonds shall be valid for any purpose hereunder until the certificate of authentication printed thereon is duly executed by the manual signature of an authorized signatory of the Registrar. Such authentication shall be proof that the Registered Owner is entitled to the benefit of the trusts hereby created.

Section 7. Registration, Transfer and Exchange.

(a) Registrar. The 2008 Bonds shall be issued only in registered form as to both principal and interest. The University hereby appoints the fiscal agency of the State as the Registrar for the 2008 Bonds. The University shall cause a bond register to be maintained by the Registrar. So long as any 2008 Bonds remain Outstanding, the Registrar shall make all necessary provisions to permit the exchange or registration of transfer of 2008 Bonds at its principal corporate trust office. The Registrar may be removed at any time at the option of the Treasurer of the University and a successor Registrar appointed by the Authorized Representative of the University. Any successor Registrar must be a commercial bank with trust powers or a trust company. No resignation or removal of the Registrar shall be effective until a successor shall have been appointed and until the successor Registrar shall have accepted the duties of the Registrar hereunder. The Registrar is authorized, on behalf of the University, to authenticate and deliver 2008 Bonds transferred or exchanged in accordance with the provisions of such 2008 Bonds and this resolution and to carry out all of the Registrar's powers and duties under this resolution. The Registrar shall be responsible for its representations contained in the Certificate of Authentication on the 2008 Bonds.

The Registrar shall keep, or cause to be kept, at its principal corporate trust office, sufficient books for the registration and transfer of the 2008 Bonds which shall at all times be open to inspection by the University (the "Bond Register").

- (b) Letter of Representations/Book-Entry System. To induce DTC to accept the 2008 Bonds as eligible for deposit at DTC, the University has executed and delivered the Letter of Representations. The 2008 Bonds initially issued shall be held in fully immobilized form by DTC acting as depository pursuant to the terms and conditions set forth in the Letter of Representations.
- (c) University and Registrar Not Responsible for DTC. Neither the University nor the Registrar will have any responsibility or obligation to DTC participants or the persons for whom they act as nominees with respect to the 2008 Bonds in respect of the accuracy of any records maintained by DTC or any DTC participant, the payment by DTC or any DTC participant of any amount in respect of the principal or redemption price of or interest on the 2008 Bonds, any notice which is permitted or required to be given to Registered Owners under this resolution (except such notices as shall be required to be given by the University to the Registrar or to DTC), the selection by DTC or any DTC participant of any person to receive payment in the event of a partial redemption of the 2008 Bonds or any consent given or other action taken by DTC as the Registered Owner.

(d) DTC as Registered Owner. Payment of any such 2008 Bond shall be made only as described in this section, but the transfer of such ownership may be registered as herein provided. All such payments made as described in this section shall be valid and shall satisfy and discharge the liability of the University upon such 2008 Bond to the extent of the amount or amounts so paid. Except as provided in Section 27, the University and the Registrar shall be entitled to treat the Securities Depository (as Registered Owner) as the absolute owner of all 2008 Bonds for all purposes of this resolution and any applicable laws, notwithstanding any notice to the contrary received by the Registrar or the University. Neither the University nor the Registrar will have any responsibility or obligation under this resolution or the 2008 Bonds, legal or otherwise, to any other party including DTC or its successor (or substitute Securities Depository or its successor), except to the Registered Owners.

(e) *Use of DTC/Book-Entry System.*

- (1) 2008 Bonds Registered in the Name Designated by DTC. The 2008 Bonds shall be registered initially in the name of "CEDE & Co.," as nominee of DTC, (or such other name as may be requested by an authorized representative of DTC) with one 2008 Bond maturing on each maturity date in a denomination corresponding to the total principal therein designated to mature on such date. Registered ownership of such immobilized 2008 Bonds, or any portions thereof, may not thereafter be transferred except (A) to any successor of DTC or its nominee, provided that any such successor shall be qualified under any applicable laws to provide the service proposed to be provided by it; (B) to any substitute Securities Depository appointed by the Authorized Representative of the University pursuant to subsection (2) below or such substitute Securities Depository's successor; or (C) to any person as provided in paragraph (4) below.
- (2) Substitute Depository. Upon the resignation of DTC or its successor (or any substitute Securities Depository or its successor) from its functions as Securities Depository or a determination by the Authorized Representative of the University that it is no longer in the best interest of Beneficial Owners to continue the system of book entry transfers through DTC or its successor (or any substitute Securities Depository or its successor), the Authorized Representative of the University may hereafter appoint a substitute Securities Depository. Any such substitute Securities Depository shall be qualified under any applicable laws to provide the services proposed to be provided by it.
- (3) Issuance of New 2008 Bonds to Successor/Substitute Depository. In the case of any transfer pursuant to clause (A) or (B) of paragraph (e)(1) above, the Registrar shall, upon receipt of all outstanding 2008 Bonds, together with a written request on behalf of the Authorized Representative of the University, issue a single new 2008 Bond for each maturity of such 2008 Bonds then Outstanding, registered in the name of such successor or such substitute Securities Depository, or their nominees, as the case may be, all as specified in such written request of the Authorized Representative of the University.
- (4) Termination of Book-Entry System. In the event that (A) DTC or its successor (or substitute Securities Depository or its successor) resigns from its functions as

Securities Depository, and no substitute Securities Depository can be obtained, or (B) the Authorized Representative of the University determines that it is in the best interest of the Beneficial Owners of the 2008 Bonds that they be able to obtain 2008 Bond certificates, the ownership of 2008 Bonds may then be transferred to any person or entity as herein provided, and the 2008 Bonds shall no longer be held in fully immobilized form. The Authorized Representative of the University shall deliver a written request to the Registrar, together with a supply of definitive 2008 Bonds, to issue 2008 Bonds as herein provided in any Authorized Denomination. Upon receipt of all then Outstanding 2008 Bonds by the Registrar together with a written request on behalf of the Authorized Representative of the University to the Registrar, new 2008 Bonds shall be issued in such Authorized Denominations and registered in the names of such persons as are requested in such written request.

- Transfer or Exchange of Registered Ownership; Change in Denominations. If the (f) 2008 Bonds are no longer held in immobilized, book-entry form, the transfer of ownership of any 2008 Bond may be registered and such 2008 Bonds may be exchanged, but no transfer of any 2008 Bond shall be valid unless it is surrendered to the Registrar with the assignment form appearing on such 2008 Bond duly executed by the Registered Owner or such Registered Owner's duly authorized agent in a manner satisfactory to the Registrar. Upon such surrender, the Registrar shall cancel the surrendered 2008 Bond and shall authenticate and deliver, without charge to the Registered Owner or transferee therefor, a new 2008 Bond (or 2008 Bonds at the option of the new Registered Owner) of the same date, designation, if any, maturity date and interest rate and for the same aggregate principal amount in any Authorized Denomination, naming as Registered Owner the person or persons listed as the assignee on the assignment form appearing on the surrendered 2008 Bond, in exchange for such surrendered and canceled 2008 Bond. Any 2008 Bond may be surrendered to the Registrar and exchanged, without charge, for an equal aggregate principal amount of 2008 Bonds of the same date, maturity date and interest rate, in any Authorized Denomination. The Registrar shall not be obligated to transfer or exchange any 2008 Bond during the five-day period prior to the selection of 2008 Bonds for redemption or the maturity date or following any mailing of notice of redemption. No charge shall be imposed upon Registered Owners in connection with any transfer or exchange, except for taxes or governmental charges related thereto.
- (g) Registration Covenant. The University covenants that, until all 2008 Bonds of a series have been surrendered and canceled, it will maintain a system for recording the ownership of each 2008 Bond of that series that complies with the provisions of Section 149 of the Code.

Section 8. Mutilated, Destroyed, Lost or Stolen 2008 Bonds.

If any 2008 Bond is lost, stolen or destroyed, the University may execute and the Registrar may authenticate and deliver a new 2008 Bond or 2008 Bonds of like series, date and tenor to the Registered Owner thereof, all in accordance with law. However, no substitution or payment shall be made unless and until the applicant shall furnish (a) evidence satisfactory to said Registrar and Authorized Representative of the University of the destruction or loss of the original 2008 Bond and of the ownership thereof, and (b) such additional security, indemnity or evidence as may be required by the Authorized Representative of the University. No substitute 2008 Bond shall be furnished unless the applicant shall reimburse the University and the

Registrar for their respective expenses in the furnishing thereof. Any such substitute 2008 Bond so furnished shall be equally and proportionately entitled to the security of this resolution with all other 2008 Bonds issued hereunder.

Section 9. Payments of Principal, Redemption Price and Interest; Persons Entitled Thereto.

- (a) Payments of Principal, Interest, Purchase and Redemption Prices. The principal or Redemption Price of each 2008 Bond shall be payable upon surrender or delivery of such 2008 Bond to the Registrar. For so long as DTC is the Registered Owner, interest and principal shall be paid and delivery shall be made as described in the operational arrangements referred to in the Letter of Representations and pursuant to DTC's standard procedures.
- (b) Accrual of Interest. Subject to the further provisions of this section, each 2008 Bond shall accrue interest and be payable as to interest as follows:
- (1) On each Interest Payment Date, the Registered Owner of each 2008 Bond as of the Record Date shall be paid the amount of unpaid interest that accrues during the Interest Accrual Period. If and to the extent, however, that the University fails to make payment or provision for payment of interest on any 2008 Bond on any Interest Payment Date, interest shall continue to accrue thereon, and shall be payable to the Registered Owner of that 2008 Bond as of the Special Record Date. The Registrar shall establish the Special Record Date for all other 2008 Bonds when moneys become available for payment of interest on the Bonds, and shall be a date not more than 15 nor fewer than 10 days prior to the date of the proposed payment. The Registrar shall give notice by first-class mail of the proposed payment and of the Special Record Date to each Registered Owner not fewer than 10 days prior to the Special Record Date and, thereafter, such interest shall be payable to the Registered Owner of such 2008 Bonds as of the Special Record Date.
- (2) The interest due on any 2008 Bond on any Interest Payment Date shall be paid to the Registered Owner of such 2008 Bond as shown on the Bond Register as of the Record Date. The amount of interest so payable on any Interest Payment Date shall be computed (A) on the basis of a 365- or 366-day year for the number of days actually elapsed based on the calendar year for 2008 Bonds in the Daily Mode, Commercial Paper Mode or Weekly Mode, and (B) on the basis of a 360-day year of twelve 30-day months during a Term Mode or a Fixed Mode.
- (3) If 2008 Bonds of a series are no longer held by a Securities Depository, during the Term Mode or Fixed Mode, the interest, principal or Redemption Price of the 2008 Bonds shall be payable by check, provided that any Registered Owner of \$1,000,000 or more in aggregate principal amount of the 2008 Bonds, upon written request given to the Registrar at least five Business Days prior to the Interest Payment Date, Maturity Date or Redemption Date designating an account in a domestic bank, may be paid by wire transfer of immediately available funds. If the 2008 Bonds of a series are no longer held by a Securities Depository, all payments of interest, principal or the Redemption Price on the 2008 Bonds during the Commercial Paper Mode, Daily Mode, or Weekly Mode shall be paid to the Registered Owners entitled thereto on the Interest Payment Date in immediately available funds by wire transfer to a

bank within the continental United States or deposited to a designated account if such account is maintained with the Registrar as directed by the Registered Owner in writing or as otherwise directed in writing by the Registered Owner on or prior to the applicable Record Date.

Any account specified pursuant to paragraph (3) hereof shall remain in effect until revoked or revised by the Registered Owner, the Credit Facility Issuer or Liquidity Facility Issuer by an instrument in writing delivered to the Registrar.

Section 10. Acts of Registered Owners; Evidence of Ownership.

Any action to be taken by Registered Owners may be evidenced by one or more concurrent written instruments of similar tenor signed or executed by such Registered Owners in person or by an agent appointed in writing. The fact and date of the execution by any Person of any such instrument may be proved by acknowledgment before a notary public or other officer empowered to take acknowledgments or by an affidavit of a witness to such execution or by any other method satisfactory to the Registrar. Any action by the Registered Owner of any 2008 Bond shall bind all future Registered Owners of the same 2008 Bond or of any 2008 Bond issued upon the exchange or registration of transfer thereof in respect of anything done or suffered by the University or the Registrar in pursuance thereof.

Except as provided in any Reimbursement Agreement or Credit Facility, the Registrar and the University may treat the Registered Owner of a 2008 Bond as the absolute owner thereof for all purposes, whether or not such 2008 Bond shall be overdue, and the Registrar and the University shall not be affected by any knowledge or notice to the contrary; and payment of the principal of and premium, if any, and interest on such 2008 Bond shall be made only to such Registered Owner, which payments shall satisfy and discharge the liability of the University with respect to such 2008 Bond to the extent of the sum or sums so paid.

Section 11. Form of 2008 Bonds.

The 2008 Bonds shall each be in substantially the following form, with appropriate or necessary insertions, depending upon the omissions and variations as permitted or required hereby. If the 2008 Bonds are no longer held in fully-immobilized form, the form of 2008 Bonds will be changed to reflect the changes required in connection with the preparation of certificated 2008 Bonds. The form of the 2008 Bonds shall further be changed as necessary to reflect any series or subseries designation for the Bonds and the Current Mode of the 2008 Bonds.

No. R-	¢
NO. K	D

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

[STATEMENT OF INSURANCE, IF ANY]

	JNIVERSITY OF WASHING REVENUE REFUNDING BO	
MATURITY DATE:	ISSUE DATE	CUSIF
REGISTERED OWNER: C	EDE & CO.	
PRINCIPAL AMOUNT:		
value received promises to pay on the Maturity Date identified thereon from duly provided for until paymen first days of each principal of and interest on the America. For so long as the boundaries and interest thereon arrangements of The Depositors of Representations (the "Letter	to the Registered Owner ider above, the Principal Amount, 2008, or the most recent date of this bond at the Interest R and, commencing bond are payable in lawfonds of this issue are held in further shall be made as provided in y Trust Company ("DTC") refer of Representations") from the legton is acting as the registra	cknowledges itself to owe and for ntified above, or registered assigns indicated above and to pay interest to which interest has been paid or attempt to which interest has been paid or attempt to make the set forth above, payable on the sing on
-	ertain outstanding bonds of the	ard of Regents of the University (the e University, or issued on behalf of

This bond is payable solely from General Revenues of the University, and the University does hereby pledge and bind itself to set aside from such General Revenues, and to pay into the General Revenue Bond Redemption Fund, 2008 (the "Bond Fund") the various amounts required by the Bond Resolution to be paid into and maintained in such Fund, all within the times provided by the Bond Resolution. Interest on this bond shall accrue at Daily Rates, Weekly Rates, Commercial Paper Rates, Term Rates or Fixed Rates, payable on Interest Payment Dates, all as provided in the Bond Resolution.

The bonds of this issue are subject to redemption prior to their scheduled maturity under the terms of the bond purchase contract for such bonds.

The bonds of this issue are not private activity bonds and are <u>not</u> "qualified tax exempt obligations" eligible for investment by financial institutions within the meaning of Section 265(b) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended.

Except as otherwise provided in the Bond Resolution, this bond shall not be entitled to any right or benefit under the Bond Resolution, or be valid or become obligatory for any purpose, until this bond shall have been authenticated by execution by the Registrar of the certificate of authentication inscribed hereon.

It is hereby certified, recited and represented that the issuance of this bond and the 2008 Bonds of this issue is duly authorized by law; that all acts, conditions and things required to exist and necessary to be done or performed precedent to and in the issuance of this bond and the 2008 Bonds of this issue to render the same lawful, valid and binding have been properly done and performed and have happened in regular and due time, form and manner as required by law; that all acts, conditions and things necessary to be done or performed by the University or to have happened precedent to and in the execution and delivery of the Bond Resolution have been done and performed and have happened in regular and due form as required by law; that due provision has been made for the payment of the principal of and premium, if any, and interest on this bond and the 2008 Bonds of this issue and that the issuance of this bond and the 2008 Bonds of this issue does not contravene or violate any constitutional or statutory limitation.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the University of Washington has caused this bond to be executed with the manual or facsimile signatures of the President and [Secretary of the Board of Regents][Treasurer of the University] and caused a facsimile of the official seal of the University to be reproduced hereon.

UNIVERSITY OF WASHINGTON

(SEAL)	Ву
	President, Board of Regents
ATTEST:	
Ву	_
[Secretary, Board of Regents]	

The Certificate of Authentication for the 2008 Bonds shall be in substantially the following form and shall appear on each 2008 Bond:

AUTHENTICATION CERTIFICATE

This bond is one of the University of Washington General Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2008[__] described in the within-mentioned Bond Resolution.

	WASHINGTON STATE FISCAL AGENCY, as Registrar
	Ву
	Authorized Signatory
Date of Authentication:	

Section 12. Redemption.

- Optional Redemption. 2008 Bonds in a Term Mode or Fixed Mode shall be (a) subject to redemption at the option of the University, in whole or in part, in Authorized Denominations on such dates and at such prices as determined by the University for such 2008 Bonds as set forth in the respective Bond Purchase Contract, Trust Agreement and/or Remarketing Agreement, as applicable. 2008 Bonds in the Commercial Paper Mode are not subject to optional redemption prior to their respective Purchase Dates. Commercial Paper Bonds shall be subject to redemption at the option of the University, in whole or in part in principal amounts that permit all remaining Outstanding Bonds of the same series or subseries to continue in Authorized Denominations, on their respective Purchase Dates at a redemption price equal to the principal amount thereof. 2008 Bonds of a series in the Daily Mode or the Weekly Mode shall be subject to redemption at the option of the University, in whole or in part, in principal amounts which permit all remaining Outstanding Bonds of the same series or subseries to continue in Authorized Denominations, on any date at a redemption price equal to the principal amount thereof. Bank Bonds shall be subject to redemption as set forth in the applicable Reimbursement Agreement.
- Mode, any Term Bonds shall be subject to mandatory redemption prior to their maturity by the Registrar in part, in the years and in the amounts set forth in the applicable Bond Purchase Contract (subject to reductions arising from the University's acquisition and surrender or the optional redemption of 2008 Bonds, all as described in the next paragraph) at a redemption price equal to 100% of the principal amount thereof, plus accrued interest to the Redemption Date. If the 2008 Bonds of a series are issued in a Daily Mode, Weekly Mode or Commercial Paper Mode and converted to the Fixed Mode or Term Mode, the Maturity Date of the 2008 Bonds of that series (other than Bank Bonds) may be converted in whole or in part to Serial Maturity Dates and/or Term Maturity Dates upon delivery of a Favorable Opinion of Bond Counsel prior to the commencement of the Term Mode or Fixed Mode for such 2008 Bonds and if so converted to Term Bonds shall be subject to mandatory sinking fund redemption as determined by the University pursuant to the Remarketing Agreement or Trust Agreement, as applicable.

- (c) Selection of 2008 Bonds for Redemption. Whenever the University elects to redeem less than all of the 2008 Bonds of a series, the University shall select the maturity or maturities to be redeemed. Whenever fewer than all the Outstanding 2008 Bonds of a series and maturity are to be redeemed, the 2008 Bonds to be redeemed shall be selected in accordance with the operational arrangements of DTC referred to in the Letter of Representations (or, in the event the 2008 Bonds of a series are no longer in book-entry only form, randomly by the Registrar). In no event shall any Bond be Outstanding in a principal amount that is not an Authorized Denomination.
- (d) Notice of Redemption. For so long as the book entry-system is in effect with respect to a series, notice of redemption shall be provided in accordance with the operational arrangements of DTC referred to in the Letter of Representations, and no additional published or other notice shall be provided by the University; provided, however, that the Credit Facility Issuer, if any, or Liquidity Facility Issuer, if any, shall be given prior written notice of any proposed redemption of 2008 Bonds. In any event, notice of redemption shall be given by the University to the Registrar who shall give notice to DTC at least 30 days prior to the proposed date of redemption during the Term Mode or Fixed Mode and at least 15 days prior to the proposed date of redemption during any other Mode.
- (e) Effect of Redemption. If notice of redemption has been duly given and, in the case of an optional redemption, money for the payment of the Redemption Price of the 2008 Bonds or portions thereof to be redeemed is held by the Registrar, then on the Redemption Date the 2008 Bonds or portions thereof so called for redemption shall become payable at the Redemption Price specified in such notice; and from and after the Redemption Date, interest thereon or on portions thereof so called for redemption shall cease to accrue, such 2008 Bonds or portions thereof shall cease to be Outstanding and to be entitled to any benefit, protection or security hereunder or under an applicable Trust Agreement, and the Owners of such 2008 Bonds or portions thereof shall have no rights in respect thereof except to receive payment of the Redemption Price upon delivery of such 2008 Bonds to the Registrar. Notwithstanding the foregoing, any Bank Bonds shall remain Outstanding until the Credit Facility Issuer or Liquidity Facility Issuer, as the case may be, is paid all amounts due in connection with such 2008 Bonds or portions thereof to be redeemed on the Redemption Date. After payment to the Credit Facility Issuer or Liquidity Facility Issuer, as the case may be, of all amounts due on Bank Bonds such Credit Facility Issuer or Liquidity Facility Issuer shall surrender such 2008 Bonds to the Registrar for cancellation.

Section 13. Source of Repayment and Security for 2008 Bonds.

(a) Special Fund Obligations. The 2008 Bonds shall be special fund obligations of the University, payable solely from General Revenues and the money and investments deposited into the Bond Fund. The 2008 Bonds shall not constitute an obligation, either general, special or moral, of the State, nor a general or moral obligation of the University. The Registered Owners of the 2008 Bonds shall have no right to require the State, nor has the State any obligation or legal authorization, to levy any taxes or appropriate or expend any of its funds for the payment of the principal thereof or the interest or any premium thereon. The University has no taxing power.

- (b) All Bonds Have Equal Claim on General Revenues. The Bonds shall be equally and ratably payable, without preference, priority or distinction because of date of issue or otherwise from General Revenues.
- (c) Additions to General Revenues. (1) The University reserves the right to include in General Revenues, at its sole option, in the future, other sources of revenue or income, specifically including, but not limited to, all or any portion of the items or the auxiliary systems added pursuant to subsection (2) of this Section 13, excluded in the definition of General Revenues. (2) Such additions shall occur on the date and as provided in a certificate executed by the Controller of the University (or the successor to the functions of the Controller). The Controller shall, in the case of additions of items or auxiliaries to General Revenues, certify that for the preceding two Fiscal Years for which audited financial statements are available, the item or auxiliary maintained a "coverage ratio" of at least 125%, where the "coverage ratio" equals: (A) Net Revenue (for those items or auxiliaries whose debt has a lien on Net Revenues) or gross revenues (for those items or auxiliaries whose debt has a lien on gross revenues), divided by (B) debt service with respect to the then-outstanding revenue debt of the auxiliary or item and state-reimbursed bonds allocable to such auxiliary or item. In the event an auxiliary or item is added to General Revenues, the obligations of that auxiliary or item may remain outstanding and have a prior claim on auxiliary Net Revenue.
- (d) Deletions from General Revenues. The University reserves the right to remove, at its sole option, in the future, any revenues from General Revenues. The removal of General Revenues shall be evidenced by a certificate executed by the Controller of the University (or the successor to the functions of the Controller) identifying the items to be deleted.

Section 14. Application of 2008 Bond Proceeds.

The proceeds of each series of 2008 Bonds shall be disbursed as provided in the related Escrow Agreement and/or Trust Agreement.

Section 15. Bond Fund.

The Controller of the University is hereby authorized and directed to establish the Bond Fund as a special fund of the University to be designated as the General Revenue Bond Redemption Fund, 2008 (the "Bond Fund"). The University covenants to deposit into the Bond Fund from General Revenues on or prior to each interest payment date, redemption date and maturity date an amount sufficient to pay the interest on the 2008 Bonds then coming due and the principal of the 2008 Bonds maturing or subject to redemption and redemption premium, if any. Such payments shall be made in sufficient time to enable the Registrar to pay interest on and/or principal of and redemption price of the 2008 Bonds to the Registered Owners, when due. Net income earned on investments in the Bond Fund, if any, shall be deposited in the Bond Fund.

Section 16. Investment of Funds.

The University covenants to invest and reinvest money deposited in Bond Fund only in those investments in which agencies of the State are authorized to invest pursuant to State law.

Section 17. Establishment of Additional Accounts and Subaccounts.

The University reserves the right, to be exercised in its sole discretion, to establish such additional accounts within the funds established pursuant to this resolution, and subaccounts within such accounts, as it deems necessary or useful for the purpose of identifying more precisely the sources of payments herein and disbursements therefrom; provided that the establishment of any such account or subaccount does not alter or modify any of the requirements of this resolution with respect to a deposit or use of money or result in commingling of funds not permitted hereunder.

Section 19. Additional Bonds.

The University shall have the right to issue one or more series of Additional Bonds for University purposes as permitted under the Bond Act or otherwise under State law, and the costs of issuing Additional Bonds, or to refund or advance refund any Bonds or other obligations.

Section 29. Covenants Regarding Tax Exemption.

The University covenants and agrees that in accordance with the Federal Tax Certificate for each series of 2008 Bonds:

- (a) it will not make any use of the proceeds from the sale of the applicable series of 2008 Bonds or any other funds of the University which may be deemed to be proceeds of such 2008 Bonds pursuant to Section 148 of the Code and the applicable regulations thereunder which will cause that series of the 2008 Bonds to be "arbitrage bonds" within the meaning of said Section and said regulations. The University will comply with the applicable requirements of Section 148 of the Code (or any successor provision thereof applicable to the applicable series of 2008 Bonds) and the applicable regulations thereunder throughout the term of the 2008 Bonds; and
- (b) it will not take any action or permit any action to be taken that would cause the 2008 Bonds of a series to constitute "private activity bonds" under Section 141 of the Code.

(c) it will not permit:

- (1) More than 10% of the net proceeds of the 2008 Bonds of a series to be used for any Private Person Use; and
- (2) More than 10% of the principal or interest payments on the 2008 Bonds of a series in a Bond Year to be directly or indirectly: (A) secured by any interest in property used or to be used for any Private Person Use or secured by payments in respect of property used or to

be used for any Private Person Use, or (B) derived from payments (whether or not made to the University) in respect of property, or borrowed money, used or to be used for any Private Person Use.

The University further covenants that, if:

- (3) More than five percent of the net proceeds of the 2008 Bonds of a series are to be used for any Private Person Use; and
- More than five percent of the principal or interest payments on that series of 2008 Bonds in a Bond Year are (under the terms of this resolution or any underlying arrangement) directly or indirectly: (A) secured by any interest in property used or to be used for any Private Person Use or secured by payments in respect of property used or to be used for any Private Person Use, or (B) derived from payments (whether or not made to the University) in respect of property, or borrowed money, used or to be used for any Private Person Use, then, (i) any Private Person Use of the projects described in subsection (3) hereof or Private Person Use payments described in subsection (4) hereof that is in excess of the five percent limitations described in such subsections (3) or (4) will be for a Private Person Use that is related to the state or local governmental use of the project refinanced with the applicable series of 2008 Bond proceeds, and (ii) any Private Person Use will not exceed the amount of net proceeds of the applicable series of 2008 Bonds used for the state or local governmental use portion of the projects to which the Private Person Use of such portion of such project relates. The University further covenants that it will comply with any limitations on the use of the projects being refinanced by a series of the 2008 Bondsby other than state and local governmental users that are necessary, in the opinion of its bond counsel, to preserve the tax exemption of the interest on the applicable series of 2008 Bonds. The covenants of this section are specified solely to assure the continued exemption from regular income taxation of the interest on the 2008 Bonds of each applicable series.

Section 20. No Recourse Against Individuals.

No owner of a 2008 Bond (registered or beneficial) shall have any recourse for the payment of any part of the principal or redemption price, if any, of or interest on the 2008 Bonds, or for the satisfaction of any liability arising from, founded upon, or existing by reason of, the issuance or ownership of such 2008 Bonds against the officers of the University or officers or members of the Board in their individual capacities.

Section 21. Defeasance.

Any 2008 Bonds shall be deemed to have been paid and not Outstanding under this resolution and shall cease to be entitled to any lien, benefit or security of this resolution and any money and investments held hereunder, except the right to receive the money and the proceeds and income from Government Obligations set aside and pledged in the manner hereafter described, if:

- (a) in the event that any or all of 2008 Bonds are to be optionally redeemed, the University shall have given to the Registrar irrevocable instructions to give such notice of redemption of such 2008 Bonds as may be required by the provisions of this resolution;
- (b) there shall have been made an Irrevocable Deposit, in trust, with the Registrar or another corporate fiduciary of money in an amount which shall be sufficient and/or noncallable Government Obligations maturing at such time or times and bearing such interest to be earned thereon, without considering any earnings on the reinvestment thereof, as will provide a series of payments which shall be sufficient, together with any money initially deposited, to provide for the payment of the principal of and the interest on the defeased 2008 Bonds, when due in accordance with their terms, or upon the earlier prepayment thereof in accordance with a refunding plan; and such money and the principal of and interest on such Government Obligations are set aside irrevocably and pledged in trust for the purpose of effecting such payment, redemption or prepayment; and
- (c) there shall have been delivered to the University an opinion of Bond Counsel, to the effect that interest on the 2008 Bonds of the applicable series will not become subject to federal income taxation by reason of such defeasance.

Nothing contained in this Section 21 shall be construed to prohibit the partial defeasance of the lien of this resolution providing for the payment of one or more, but not all of the Outstanding 2008 Bonds. In the event of such partial defeasance, this resolution shall be discharged only as to the 2008 Bonds so defeased.

Section 22. Approval of Official Statement.

The University hereby authorizes and directs the Authorized Representative of the University to approve the information contained in each Preliminary Official Statement, if any, pertaining to a series of the 2008 Bonds, to "deem final" a Preliminary Official Statement, if any, as of its date, except for the omission of information on offering prices, interest rates, selling compensation, delivery dates and any other terms or provisions of the 2008 Bonds dependent on such matters, for the sole purpose of the applicable underwriter's compliance with the Rule and to authorize the distribution thereof to prospective purchasers of the series of 2008 Bonds and others. The University further authorizes and directs any of such officers to approve the preparation, distribution and use of a Final Official Statement and to approve the information contained therein, in connection with the public offering and sale of the applicable series of 2008 Bonds to the actual purchasers of the 2008 Bonds and others. The University hereby authorizes any of such officers to execute each Final Official Statement described above to indicate such approval.

Section 23. Determination of Certain Matters Affecting 2008 Bonds.

The Authorized Representative of the University is hereby authorized and directed to make the following determinations and/or take the following actions, prior to the sale of 2008 Bonds, subject to the limitations described below:

- (a) determine whether the 2008 Bonds shall be issued and sold in one or more series or subseries;
- (b) determine the Mode in which 2008 Bonds of a series or subseries shall be issued initially;
- (c) determine the times and manner of conversion between Modes, and negotiate and execute documents to effect the conversion, including without limitation any Reimbursement Agreement, Remarketing Agreement or Trust Agreement, or amendments thereto;
- (d) negotiate and execute at his or her discretion, one or more Bond Purchase Contracts, Remarketing Agreements, Reimbursement Agreements, Escrow Agreements, Trust Agreements, agreements with Bond Insurers and amendments thereto from time to time;
- (e) negotiate and execute a Payment Agreement, if any, in connection with the issuance of any series of 2008 Bonds; determine if an outstanding Payment Agreement (including without limitation any existing Payment Agreement in connection with the 2004 Bonds) shall be amended or terminated in part or in whole, and negotiate and execute any documents required therewith;
 - (f) select one or more underwriters, Escrow Agents and/or Remarketing Agents;
- (g) determine if it is in the best interest of the University for any or all of the 2008 Bonds to be secured by a Liquidity Facility or Credit Facility and, if so, select the Liquidity Facility Issuer or Credit Facility Issuer, as applicable, pay the premium or fees therefor, issue one or more Reimbursement Notes, and enter into Reimbursement Agreements, each as applicable;
- (h) approve the Interest Rates, Maturity Dates, aggregate principal amounts, principal amounts of each maturity, redemption rights, tender option rights, and other terms and conditions of the 2008 Bonds;
- (i) select some or all of the Refunding Candidates and designate those Refunding Candidates as the "Refunded Bonds" in the Bond Purchase Contract; and
- (j) select a Trustee for the owners of any or all of the 2008 Bonds and fix its or their rights, duties, powers, and obligations under the applicable Trust Agreement.

The Authorized Representative of the University is hereby authorized to approve the foregoing so long as the aggregate principal amount of the 2008 Bonds does not exceed \$140,000,000, the true interest cost for the 2008 Bonds bearing interest in the Fixed Mode does not exceed 6.0%; the date and time for any Closing Date is not later than December 31, 2008; and the weighted average maturity of each series of 2008 Bonds is not greater than weighted average maturity of the Refunded Bonds being refunded by that series.

In determining the items described in this section, the Authorized Representative of the University, in consultation with University staff and the University's financial advisor, shall take

into account those factors that, in his or her judgment, will result in the lowest true interest cost on the 2008 Bonds to their maturity, including, but not limited to current financial market conditions and current interest rates for obligations comparable in tenor and quality to the 2008 Bonds.

Upon determination by the Authorized Representative of the University that all conditions to Closing set forth in a Bond Purchase Contract have been satisfied, or upon waiver of such conditions by the appropriate parties, the Authorized Representative of the University is hereby authorized and directed (a) to cause such series of 2008 Bonds, executed as provided in this resolution, to be authenticated and delivered to the underwriters; and (b) to execute, for and on behalf of the University, and to deliver to the persons entitled to executed copies of the same, the Official Statement and all other documents required to be delivered, at or before the Closing Date pursuant to the Bond Purchase Contract. Such delivery shall be made at the offices of K&L Preston Gates Ellis LLP, 925 Fourth Avenue, Suite 2900, Seattle, Washington 98104, or at such other place as any of such officers and the underwriters shall agree. The proper University officials are hereby authorized and directed to do everything necessary and proper for the prompt printing, execution, authentication, issuance and delivery of the 2008 Bonds in exchange for the purchase price thereof.

Section 24. Undertaking to Provide Continuing Disclosure.

An Authorized Representative of the University is authorized to, in his or her discretion, execute and deliver a certificate regarding continuing disclosure in order to assist the underwriters for the any series of 2008 Bonds in complying with Section (b)(5) of the Rule.

Section 25. Payment Agreements.

The University may enter into a Payment Agreement providing for an exchange of Reciprocal Payments for University Payments. The following shall be conditions precedent to the use of any Payment Agreement.

- (a) Opinion of Bond Counsel. The University shall obtain an opinion of its Bond Counsel on the due authorization and execution of such Payment Agreement opining that the action proposed to be taken by the University is authorized or permitted by this resolution and by Washington law and will not adversely affect the exclusion from gross income for federal income tax purposes of the interest on the applicable series of 2008 Bonds.
- (b) Certification of Financial Advisor. The University shall obtain, on or prior to the date of execution of the Payment Agreement, a written certification from a financial advisor that (1) the terms and conditions of the payment agreement and any ancillary agreements, including without limitation, the interest rate or rates and any other amounts payable thereunder, are commercially reasonable in light of then existing market conditions; and (2) the finding and determination contained in the ordinance or resolution required by Section 2(c) is reasonable.
- (c) Approval of the State Finance Committee. The Payment Agreement shall have been approved by the State Finance Committee under terms set forth in a resolution thereof,

subject to final approval and authorization of the Payment Agreement by the Chair of the State Finance Committee pursuant to such terms. The approval of the State Finance Committee shall not constitute the pledge of the full faith and credit of the State. The University shall have the option to terminate the Payment Agreement in whole or in part, in the discretion of the Authorized Representative of the University. The Authorized Representative of the University is hereby authorized to amend or terminate any outstanding Payment Agreement with respect to the 2004 Bonds.

- (d) Selection of Reciprocal Payor. Prior to selecting the Reciprocal Payor, the University shall solicit and give due consideration to proposals from at least two entities that meet the criteria set forth in RCW 39.96.040(2). Such solicitation and consideration shall be conducted in such manner as the University (or the State Treasurer if so directed by resolution of the State Finance Committee) shall determine is reasonable.
- (e) *Payments*. The Payment Agreement shall set forth the manner in which the University Payments and Reciprocal Payments are to be calculated and a schedule of Derivative Payment Dates. The University shall provide an annual report or certificate to the State Treasurer setting forth the information regarding the Payment Agreement, in form satisfactory to the State Treasurer.

(f) *Findings*.

- (1) The obligations of the University under the Payment Agreement shall be paid solely from General Revenues.
- (2) If the University enters into a Payment Agreement, University Payments shall be made from the Bond Fund. Reciprocal Payments shall be paid directly into the Bond Fund or a separate account therein

Section 26. Supplemental Resolutions.

- (a) Without Consent of Owners. The Board, from time to time and at any time, may adopt a resolution or resolutions supplemental to this resolution which supplemental resolution or resolutions thereafter shall become a part of this resolution, for any one or more or all of the following purposes:
- (1) to add to the covenants and agreements of the University in this resolution other covenants and agreements thereafter to be observed, which shall not materially adversely affect the interests of the Registered Owners of any Outstanding 2008 Bonds affected by the supplemental resolution, or to surrender any right or power herein reserved to or conferred upon the University;
- (2) to make such provisions for the purpose of curing any ambiguities or of curing, correcting or supplementing any defective provision contained in this resolution or any resolution authorizing Additional Bonds in regard to matters or questions arising under such resolutions as the Board may deem necessary or desirable and not inconsistent with such

resolution and which shall not materially adversely affect the interest of the Registered Owners of Outstanding 2008 Bonds.

Any such supplemental resolution of the Board may be adopted without the consent of the owners of any 2008 Bonds at any time outstanding, notwithstanding any of the provisions of subsection (b) of this section.

- (b) With Consent of Owners. With the consent of the Registered Owners of not less than 51% in aggregate principal amount or accreted value, as applicable, of all Outstanding 2008 Bonds of a series affected by a supplemental resolution, the Board may adopt a resolution or resolutions supplemental hereto for the purpose of adding any provisions to or changing in any manner or eliminating any of the provisions of this resolution or of any supplemental resolution provided, however, that no such supplemental resolution shall:
- (1) extend the fixed maturity of any Outstanding 2008 Bonds, or reduce the rate of interest thereon, or extend the time of payment of interest from their due date, or reduce the amount of the principal thereof, or reduce any premium payable on the redemption thereof, without the consent of the owner of each 2008 Bond so affected; or
- (2) reduce the aforesaid percentage of Registered Owners required to approve any such supplemental resolution, without the consent of the Registered Owners of all of the Outstanding 2008 Bonds affected by the reduction.

It shall not be necessary for the consent of Registered Owners under this subsection (b) to approve the particular form of any proposed supplemental resolution, but it shall be sufficient if such consent shall approve the substance thereof.

Section 27. Concerning the Registered Owners.

- (a) Form of Consent of Registered Owners. Any request, direction, consent or other written instrument required by this resolution to be signed or executed by the Registered Owners may be in any number of concurrent written instruments of similar tenor and may be signed or executed by such Registered Owners in person or by an agent or agents duly appointed by a written instrument. Proof of the execution of any such written instrument and of the ownership of the 2008 Bonds shall be sufficient for any purpose of this resolution and shall be conclusive in favor of the University, and/or the Registered Owners with regard to any action taken under such instrument, if made in the following manner:
- (1) the fact and date of the execution by any Registered Owner of any such instrument may be proved by the certificate of any officer in any jurisdiction who, by the laws thereof, has power to take acknowledgments of deeds to be recorded within such jurisdiction, to the effect that the Registered Owner signing such instrument acknowledged to him or her the execution thereof, or by an affidavit of a witness to such execution; and
- (2) the ownership of 2008 Bonds shall be proved by the registry books maintained by the Registrar.

Nothing contained in this Section 27(a) shall be construed as limiting the University to the proof above specified, it being intended that the University may accept any other evidence of the matters herein stated to which it may seem sufficient.

- (b) Waiver of Form. Except as otherwise provided herein, any notice or other communication required by this resolution to be given by delivery, publication or otherwise to the Registered Owners or any one or more thereof may be waived, at any time before such notice or communication is so required to be given, by written waivers mailed or delivered to the University by the Registered Owners of all 2008 Bonds of a series entitled to such notice or communication.
- (c) Revocation; Conclusive Action. At any time prior to (but not after) the evidencing to the University of the taking of any action by the Registered Owners of the percentage in aggregate principal amount of Outstanding 2008 Bonds of a series specified in this resolution in connection with such action, any Registered Owner may, by filing written notice with the University, revoke any consent given by such Registered Owner or the predecessor Registered Owner of such 2008 Bond. Except as aforesaid, any such consent given by the Registered Owner of any 2008 Bond shall be conclusive and binding upon such Registered Owner and upon all future Registered Owners of such 2008 Bond and of any 2008 Bond issued in exchange therefor or in lieu thereof, irrespective of whether or not any notation in regard thereto is made upon such 2008 Bond. Any action taken by the Registered Owners of the percentage in aggregate principal amount of a series of Outstanding 2008 Bonds specified in this resolution in connection with such action shall be conclusively binding upon the University and the Registered Owners of all Outstanding 2008 Bonds.

Section 28. Determination of Registered Owners' Concurrence.

In determining whether the Registered Owners of the requisite aggregate principal amount of a series of Outstanding 2008 Bonds have concurred in any demand, request, direction, consent or waiver under this resolution, 2008 Bonds which are owned by or held in the name of the University shall be disregarded and deemed not to be Outstanding for the purpose of any such determination. 2008 Bonds so owned which have been pledged in good faith may be regarded as Outstanding for the purposes of this Section 28 if the pledgee shall establish to the satisfaction of the University the pledgee's right to vote such 2008 Bonds and that the pledgee is not the University.

Section 29. University Acquisition of 2008 Bonds; Remarketing.

The University may acquire 2008 Bonds by (a) purchase of 2008 Bonds offered to the University at any time and from time to time at such purchase price as the University deems appropriate; or (b) gift at anytime and from time to time on terms as the University deems appropriate. 2008 Bonds so acquired need not be surrendered to the Registrar for cancellation.

Section 30. Contract-Savings Clause.

The covenants contained in this resolution, the 2008 Bonds and the provisions of the Bond Act shall constitute a contract between the University and the Registered Owners of the 2008 Bonds and shall be construed in accordance with and controlled by the laws of the State. If any one or more of the covenants or agreements provided in this resolution to be performed on the part of the University shall be declared by any court of competent jurisdiction and final appeal, if any appeal be taken, to be contrary to law, then such covenant or covenants, agreement or agreements shall be null and void and shall be deemed separable from the remaining covenants and agreements in this resolution and shall in no way affect the validity of the other provisions of this resolution or of the 2008 Bonds.

Section 31. No Benefits to Outside Parties.

Nothing in this resolution, express or implied, is intended or shall be construed to confer upon or to give to any person, other than the University, the Registrar, any Credit Facility Issuer, any Liquidity Facility Issuer, or the Registered Owners of Bonds, any right, remedy or claim under or by reason of this resolution; and the covenants, stipulations and agreements in this resolution are and shall be for sole and exclusive benefit of the University, the Registrar, any Credit Facility Issuer, the Liquidity Facility Issuer, and the Registered Owners of Bonds, their successors and assigns.

	Section 34.	Immediate Effe	ect.	
	This resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption.			
notice 2008.	ADOPTED at an open public meeting of the Board of Regents of the University, aft tice thereof was duly and regularly given as required by law, this day of Februar 08.			
				BOARD OF REGENTS, UNIVERSITY OF WASHINGTON
				Ву
Attest:				
Ву				
Appro	ved as to form:			

Special Assistant Attorney General State of Washington